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State of Florida

DATE: June 23, 2015

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM:  Ana Ortega, Public Utility Analyst III, Division of Economics w
RE: Docket Nos. 150055-WS; 150056-WU; 150057-WS; 150058-WU; 150059 WU

150060-WS; 150061-WS; 150062-WU; 150063-WS; 150064-WS; 150065-WU;
150066-WS; and 150067-WU

By the corresponding orders listed below, on May 6, 2015 it was ordered that when the proposed
agency action portions of these orders are final and the tariff and notice actions are complete, these
dockets may be closed administratively.

The tariff sheets and customer notices have been filed and approved by staff. Therefore, these

Docket No. Order No.
150055-WS PSC-15-0182-TRF-WS
150056-WU PSC-15-0185-TRF-WU
150057-WS PSC-15-0178-TRF-WS
150058-WU PSC-15-0183-TRF-WU
150059 WU PSC-15-0186-TRF-WU
150060-WS PSC-15-0179-TRF-WS
150061-WS PSC-15-0184-TRF-WS
150062-WU PSC-15-0190-TRF-WU
150063-WS PSC-15-0180-TRF-WS
150064-WS PSC-15-0189-TRF-WS
150065-WU PSC-15-0188-TRF-WU
150066-WS PSC-15-0181-TRF-WS
150067-WU PSC-15-0187-TRF-WU

dockets should be closed.
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